
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.col l incountytx.gov

DATE: January 23, 2023

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Michelle Charnoski, NIGP-CPP, CPPB
Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: 2023-162 Utilize Graybar Electric Company, Inc. through Omnia Partners Public Sector, 
Contract No. EV2370

Requesting approval to utilize Graybar Electric Company, Inc. through the above referenced Omnia Partners 
Public Sector (Omnia Partners) contract to procure goods and services related to connected building electric 
metering, emergency power, and switches through and including January 31, 2025.  The Omnia Partners 
contract is active through January 31, 2025 and has two (2) additional 2-year renewal options remaining 
through January 31, 2029.  

This cooperative contract will be utilized by the County to procure goods and services such as electric switch 
and meter installation, low voltage circuit breakers, UPS batteries, factory start-up, power logic monitoring, 
Automatic Transfer Switches (ATS), PM8000 series electric meters, meter enclosures, and network 
communication cabling. 

Expenditures: FY23 YTD: $25,299.89
FY22: $40,284.82
FY21: $56,375.58

The utilization of this contract through Omnia Partners meets the competitive bid laws as per Texas Local 
Government Code 271.102. Omnia Partners was approved per Court Order No. 2019-335-05-07.

Please contact me if you have additional questions. 

MC/slh


